
Christopher Fipp

2045 N. Shepherd Drive
Northfield, NJ, 08225

(609) 464-1196

cfipp53@gmail.com

chrisfipp.com

SKILLS

Professional video producer and photographer.

Advanced experience with computer systems setup, use and maintenance.

Customer service experience in many professional environments.

Experienced professional trainer, educator and regional on-site IT support.

Student pilot with over 40 fixed wing flight hours logged

FAA Part 107 Rated Remote Pilot : Commercial Use with UAS (drones)

Utilization of Drone Video and Photo Production for Real Estate Industry

Creator of training videos for adults regarding photography and

EXPERIENCE

Atlantic Cape Community College - *Adjunct Professor*

FALL 2019 SEMESTER - INTRO TO UNMANNED AIRCRAFT SYSTEMS (DRONE 101)

BHHS Fox & Roach Northfield, NJ - *Real Estate Sales Agent*

MAY 2017 - JULY 2018 & DECEMBER 2018 - PRESENT

- Licenced NJ REALTOR®
- Northfield Office Agent Tech Specialist
- "ACE Concierge" JAN - FEB 2019 - Full Time Temporary Regional Trainer / IT support to facilitate transitioning of agent systems

Berkshire Hathaway HomeServices - *Field Network Technician*

JULY 2018 - NOVEMBER 2018

- First point of contact for 8+ Real Estate Sales Offices as the on-site Network Field Technician
- Solved problems, Consulted, Educated and Troubleshooting Regional Offices

Marsini's Kitchen, Somers Point, NJ

Bus Person / Delivery Driver

APRIL 2019 - FEBRUARY 2020

Vivint Solar, Pleasantville, NJ - *Sales / Account Manager*

SEPTEMBER 2016 - DECEMBER 2016

Basetti Photo INC, Minotola, NJ - *Photographer / Photo Editor*

AUG 2013 - JAN 2015

Home Depot, Egg Harbor Township, NJ - *Sales Associate & Inventory*

JANUARY 2012 - SEPTEMBER 2013

PhotoGraphics Photography, Linwood, NJ - *Commercial Photographer*

AUGUST 2011 - JULY 2013

- Event Coverage, Portraits, Nightlife, Print on Locations, Digital Editing

EDUCATION

Rowan University, Glassboro, NJ - *BA: COMMUNICATIONS*

SEPTEMBER 2005 - JUNE 2011

Specialty in Radio, Television & Film

Square One, Travel Industry Sales and Technology, Atlantic Cape Community College, Atlantic City, NJ

JUNE 2016

TAP - Travel Agent Proficiency Certification - The Travel Institute

Amadeus GDS Certification of Achievement

AWARDS

Eagle Scout, Boy Scouts of America, 2005

REFERENCES

Provided upon request